



Minutes of Credition Town Council's Grants Sub-Committee Meeting held on Tuesday, 25th February 2020, at 2.00 pm, at the Old Landscore School, Greenway, Credition

Present: Cllrs Miss J Harris, Mrs E Brookes-Hocking and Mr J Ross

In Attendance: Mrs E Armitage, Administrative Assistant

1. To receive and accept apologies

It was **resolved** to receive and accept apologies from Cllr Letch (Proposed by Cllr Harris)

2. Declarations of Interest.

None declared

3. Order of Business

There were no changes to the order of business.

4. Chairman's and Clerk's Announcements

There were no announcements.

5. Grants Committee Minutes - To approve and sign the minutes of the Grants Sub-Committee Meeting held on 26th November 2019, as a correct record. It was **resolved** to approve and sign the minutes of the Grants Sub-Committee meeting held on 26th November 2019, as a correct record. (Proposed by Cllr Brookes-Hocking)

6. Matters Arising

There were no matters arising.

7. To consider applications for grant funding for the financial year 2020-2021 from the groups/organisations listed below, following the receipt of further information:

- **Friends of Credition Library** **£750**

A copy of the applications received, together with the supporting documentation had been issued with the agenda. It was **resolved** to approve a grant of £750 to Friends of Credition Library. (Proposed by Cllr Brookes-Hocking)

- **North Creedy Choral Society** **£500**

A copy of the applications received, together with the supporting documentation had been issued with the agenda. It was **resolved** to approve a grant of £500 to North Creedy Choral Society. (Proposed by Cllr Brookes-Hocking)

- **Unite Carers in Mid Devon** **£2,000**

A copy of the applications received, together with the supporting documentation had been issued with the agenda.

It was **resolved** to approve a grant of £1,000 to Unite Carers in Mid Devon. The committee agreed that there was insufficient information to support their application for £2,000. It was agreed that Cllr Brookes-Hocking could discuss this further with them. (Proposed by Cllr Brookes-Hocking).

8. Close

The meeting closed at 2.23 pm.

Signed:.....
(Chairman)

Date:.....